# Milan Cline

## Animator / 3D artist

www.milancline.com cmilanillstr@gmail.com Providence, Rhode Island

## **Education**

#### Rhode Island School of Design (RISD)

Providence, RI BFA Illustration 2022

# **Programs**

#### 2D

Adobe Suite Clip Paint Studio

#### 3D

Blender ZBrush 3D Coat

Maya

Substance Painter

#### **Game Engine**

Unity

**Unreal Engine 4** 

## Skills

#### 2D

Adobe Suite Clip Paint Studio

#### 3D

3D modeling 3D sculpting Rigging

Exporting assets to 3D game engines

Retopology Animation

### Programming

C# programming Language GLSL shader language Unity specific scripting JavaScript Animation

### Language

Native English speaker
Japanese (Offical JLPT N2 Certification)

## **About**

I'm a very self-motivated, eager to learn artist who loves helping others. I've recently graduated from the Rhode Island School of Design. I have an incredibly strong grasp on the Adobe Suite, and have spent much time in various 3D modeling programs. I've also had a lot of practice programming in C# for Unity for over 3 years.

# **Experience**

#### 3D Modeling Freelancer

May 2023 - Current

Working with clients to deliver 3D game-ready assets using a variety of tools like Substance Designer, Blender, and Photoshop.

#### Japanese-English Translator

Febuary 2023 - Current

LuTX Inc.

Translating videos for media outlets of a combined total of 500,000+ followers. Extensive use of excel to organize scripts. Programmed custom scripts in C# to speed up translating workflow.

#### 3D Modeling Teacher

March 2021 - May 2021

Remote

Taught 40 Japanese Illustrators in a large discord server the fundamentals of 3D modeling, all of which I did in Japanese.

#### **Art Exhbition Monitor**

July 2018 – December 2021 Rhode Island School of Design

Oversaw multiple art facilities and exihbition. Handled wide array of computer equipment. Installed and deinstalled art. Worked closely with gallery directors in order to provide well facilitated experience for visitors.

### **Achievements**

#### Rockstar Games Fifth Place Award for Excellence in Animation

March 2022 Society of Illustrators

## **RISD Honors**

Fall 2020 – Spring 2021 Rhode Island School of Design

## Japanese - Language Proficiency Test (JLPT) N2 Certification

February 2019

The Japan Foundation